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Lilliston, Melinda

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, July 16, 2009 8:10 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW. Address Change: DAVE ROBERTS CPA, P.A.

Thanks,

Mike

Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department of
State valuas your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida's Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Heather Chapman [mailto:hchapman@cscinfo.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2009 5:20 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address Change: DAVE ROBERTS CPA, P.A.

File number: POS000057597
Please change the suite number on the principal office and mailing address from 155 to 1550.

Thank you,
Heather

Heather Chapman
Customer Service Specialist
Corporation Service Company

(800) 927-9801 x2908
www.cscglobal.com

Would you like online real-time access to your transactional orders and deal documents? Visit
www.cscglobal.com
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